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Wheelabrator Gloucester Company, L.P.,

A'ITN: Robert Rowe
- Director of Health, Safety

and Environmental Compliance
j 600 U.S. Route 130

Westville, New Jersey 08093

Dear Mr. Rowe:'
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1.

| This is in reference to your application dated April 22,1994. In order to continue our '

review, we need the following additional information:
:

$ /. It was noted during our review of your application that no references were made to1

; Harry W. Patton. Please clarify whether or not you wish Mr. Patton to continue to
i be listed on your license.

! < 2. Item 7 requests that Mr. Rowe be named as the Radiation Safety Officer (RSO) and
i that he will complete a 40-hour TN Technologies radiation safety course. Until Mr.
] Rowe has completed this course, he can not be named as RSO for your license. The
; completion of your renewal could be held up until Mr. Rowe has completed the

| course if the time period does not exceed sixty days. If he is not able to complete the
_

i . course in the next sixty days please specify who you wish to be named RSO for this
license. If it is someone other than Mr. Reynolds, please submit their pertinent

. training and experience.
"

3. Item 8 of the enclosed Draft Regulatory Guide FC 404-4 states, "If persons other than
those named in Item 7 will operate a gauge that will be installed by the supplier or
other specifically licensed person, you should make a commitment in your application
that any employee who will operate your device will attend the training and instruction
given at the time of installation or receive eqeivalent training and instruction." Item 8
of your application does not appear to be equivalent training. Please submit a detailed.
outline of the training to be given and the approximate amount of time that will be
spent on each topic. The training topics should include but need not be limited to:
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/ Wheelabrator Gloucester Company, L.P. -2-,

Types of Radiation-
,

Time, Distance, and Shielding
Biological Effects
Operation of the Gauge
Lock-out Procedums
Emergency Procedures

Regulation lh3#

Alternatively, you may commit to having your personnel trained by the manufacturer.

4. Section 10.5 of Draft Regulatory Guide FC 404-4 discusses the need for lock-out
procedures. Please confirm that you have prepared written lock-out procedures
pertaining to your licensed gauges and all personnel working with or around the
gauges shall receive copies of the procedure (s).

We will continue our review upon mceipt of this information. Please reply in duplicate to
my attention at the Region I office and refer to Mail Control No. 119680. If you have any
technical questions regarding this deficiency letter, please call me at (610) 337-5382.

If we do not receive a reply from you within 30 calendar days from the date of this letter, we
shall assume that you do not wish to pursue your application.

Sincerely,

Steve W. Shaffer
Nuclear Materials' Safety Branch
Division of Radiation Safety

and Safeguards

Enclosure:
Draft Regulatory Guide 404-4
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